For the Kingston Herald.

At a Meeting of the Committee of the Kingston Bethel Society, held at the house of Mr. Benjamin Meadows, on Wednesday, the 18th instant, the subjoined Constitution framed by the Committee appointed for that purpose, was read by the Recording Secretary, and adopted.

The Bethel Society was formed for the purpose of improving the moral condition of the Sailors on these Lakes. They are a class of men who, from their peculiar and perilous situation, and on account of their religious privations, are entitled to the Christian sympathy of their fellow men.

CONSTITUTION.

CONSTITUTION.

ART. 1.—The designation of this Society shall be the Bethel Society of the Town of Kindston. This Society shall add its endeavors to those already formed, for the promotion of religion among the Sailors on these Lakes.

ART. 2.—Each subscriber paying to the Society Two Dollars annually shall be a member. And each subscriber paying at one time Ten Dollars shall be a member for life.

ART. 3.—Persons may be admitted honorary with the subscriber paying at one time Ten Dollars shall be a member for life.

The Honorary Teneral Sailor Sailo

ART. 3—Persons may be admitted HONDRARY MEMBERS for meritorious conduct or for services rendered to the Society; but they shall not be allowed to vote; or take elective offices; nor shall they be charged with contributions. This rule shall not prevent the Committee from receiving any donation that any person may wish to contribute to this Society. And Foreigners who have promoted the object of the Society may also be admitted as monorary members.

ART. 4.—The Committee shall meet once every month for the transaction of business at such place as may be deemed most expedient; five of whom shall form a Quorum. And the Annual Meeting shall take place on the first Tuesday in March.

ART. 5.—The Officers of this Society shall be a President, two Vice Presidents, a Recording

be a President, two Vice Presidents, a Recording Secretary, a Corresponding Secretary, a Trea-surer, a Collector, and a Committee of thirty persons, all of whom shall be members, and elec-ted annually.

ART. 6.—The President, or, in his absence,

ART. 6.—The President, or, in his absence, one of the Vice Presidents, shall preside as Chairman at all meetings of the Society, and in their absence, a Chairman shall be chosen protem.—he shall put all questions regularly moved and seconded, announce all decisions, keep strict order, and have a casting vote.

ART. 7.—The Recording Secretary shall keep fair and correct minutes of all the transactions of the Society, register members' names and residences, write all notices, make out all bills for the Collector, receive all moneys due to the Society, and pay the same to the Treasurer, taking his receipt for the same, countersign all bills previous to their being paid by the Treasurer, prepare and read the Annual Report of the transactions of the Society at their Annual Meeting, and publish the same Report in one of the Town papers, and deliver up to his successor in office all books and papers belonging to the Society, then in his possession.

ANN 8.—The Corresponding Secretary shall

ART. 8.—The Corresponding Secretary shall serve all notices for special meetings, and per-form all the duties of the Recording Secretary

in the absence of that officer.

ART. 9.—The Treasurer shall receive all moneys paid to the Secretary, and shall have all the Society's funds in his charge, whether mothe Society's funds in his charge, whether moneys or such other property as shall be put into his hands, and when the surplus funds amount to seven pounds ten shillings, the same shall be deposited in the Savings Bauk in the name of the Society. He shall keep fair and regular accounts of all moneys, as well paid as received by him, of which he shall make a quarterly report to the Society, showing the balance on hand, and shall deliver up to his successor in office all the funds, property, books, and papers belonging to the Society then in his possession.

ART. 10.—The Collector shall collect all arrearages due the Society, as far as practicable, and pay the same to the Recording Secretary, for which he shall take his receipt, and shall report to the Society at each of its meetings, if called upon to do so.

port to the Society at each of its meetings, if called upon to do so.

ART. 11.—A Committee shall be appointed to conduct the business of the Society, consisting of thirty laymen, ten of whom shall be Sailors, the remainder, Landsmen, both of whom may be of different religious denominations of Christians. The Committee shall appoint all officers, and shall be charged with procuring for the Society a suitable place for preaching, and proper persons to officiate therein.

ART. 12.—The Committee shall be entitled to purchase the Holy Scriptures without note or comment, Tracts, and other Religious books, at the lowest possible price, to be circulated by the Society among Seamen and their families.

ART. 13.—The Committee shall select suitable persons to visit Seamen and their families to distribute Bibles, Testaments, The Seaman's Hymn Book, Tracts, and other religious works;

to distribute Bibles, Testaments, The Seaman's Hymn Book, Tracts, and other religious works; to invite them to the place of public worship; and to promote the Gospel among Watermen.

ART. 14.—The Committee shall have power to form Societies, such as, Sabbath Schools, Temperance Societies, Tract Societies, and Bible Societies, and also to establish Temperance Boarding Houses for Sailors.

ART. 15.—All the Officer-bearers shall be considered, ex-officio, members of the Committee.

ART. 10.—All the Omcer-cearers shall be considered, ex-officio, members of the Committee.

ART. 16.—The Secretaries for the time being shall be considered as members of the Society, lut no other person shall have that privilege.

ART. 17.—The Committee shall have power to expel from the Society any Member that may have been convicted by a jury of his countrymen of falony, or of any discraceful conduct.

of folony, or of any disgraceful conduct.

ART. 18.—The President, with the advice of any three members, shall call a Special Meeting of the Society, by giving the Recording Secretary three days' notice.

Agr. 19.—In case of death or resignation of any officer of this Society, some member shall be elected at the next monthly meeting to fall ART. 20.—This Constitution shall not be al-

Meeting of the Society, and with the concur-rence of two thirds of the members present.

WILLIAM MERRILL,

Recording Secretary. Kingston, 19th March, 1846.

The Steamer Highlander.—This splendid Boat is at present in the St. Lawrence Canal, at the East end of this Town, where she had taken up her winter quarters at the closing of the navigation. The contemplated alterations in her dimensions are rapidly progressing—the carpenters being at work for nearly the last month. The stern is rounded off, so as to admit her to pass with ease through the Locks of the Beauharnois Canal, and a tier of state rooms, have been commenced and progressed with considerably, upon her promenade deck. Her shape and appearance will thus be much altered, and her accommodations rendered superb. Her speed and power are already acknowledged to be superior to that of any other Boat that "walks the water" between Montreal and Toronto.—Captain Stearns—her commander, is "a trump"—the crew able and steady, and the "Highlander"—herself, a general favorite. It is expected, the weather permitting, that she will commence her trips between Kingston and Lachine, early next month.—We wish her every success.—{Cornwall Observer, March 19. THE STEAMER HIGHLANDER .- This splendie

REMARKABLE ESCAPE AND PRESENCE OF MIND.—As Mrs. Patterson, of this city, was crossing the railroad bridge, just South of Asycrossing the railroad bridge, just South of Asylum street, last Monday morning, the train of
ears from Springfield came down and nearly
overtook her before she noticed them, whon, in
attempting to get off the track, at the South end
of the bridge, she stumbled and fell; and not
having sufficient time to get upon the outside of
the track before the cars overtook her, she had
the remarkable presence of mind to arrange herself between the rails with her face and person
close to the ground, and also to until the honclose to the ground, and also to untie her bon-net string, when the whole train passed imme-diately over her without causing the least injury —except a horrible fright.—[Hartford Courant

NOTICE is hereby given, that the COURTS OF OYER AND TERMINER and GENERAL GAOL DELIVERY and of Assize and Nisi Prius, in and for the several Districts of that part of the Province of Canada formerly Upper Canada, will be as follows:—

The Honorable Mr. JUSTICE JONES Niagara, Hami ton, Wednesday, April 11. Wednesday, April 2 Woodstock, Monday, May 11. Simcoe, Friday, May 15. Cobourg, Tuesday, June 2. Niagara, Talbot,

albot, Simcoe, Friday, May 15. ewcastle, Cobourg, Tuesday, June 2. The Honorable Mr. JUSTICE MACAULAY. Newcastle. Brockville, Thursday, April 23. Sandwich, Tuesday, May 5. Johnstow Western Thursday, May 11. Friday, May 22. Wednesday, May 27. London, Goderich,

The Honorable Mr. JUSTICE McLEAN. Kingston, Cornwall, Bytown, Perth, Belleville, Tuesday, April 14. Wednesday, April 29. Wednesday, May 6. Tuesday, May 12. Wednesday, May 27.

The Honorable THE CHIEF JUSTICE. Home. Toronto, Wednesday, May 27 Of which all Sheriffs, Magistrates, Coroners, Gaolers and other Peace Officers, are requested

By the Court, CHARLES C. SMALL,

NOTICE.

HAVING resigned the Crown Lands
Agency for the Midland District, in anticipation of my election for Kingston, I beg to inform my friends and the p that I will continue to act as a private Land Agent until all my transactions with the Agent until all my transactions with the Crown Lands Department are finally closed, and I respectfully offer my services in this capacity, assuring those who may employ.

The highest price paid, either in exchange capacity, assuring those who may employ me that I will be diligent in the discharge of my duty, and moderate in my charges. Government Agent here for several years, 1 have acquired a thorough knowledge of land affairs; and I correspond with the most respectable Agents at Head Quarters, for hose account I have at present a large sum of Land Script for Sale.

My Office will be for the future at my res-

idence, within half a mile of Kingston.

A. MANAHAN.

Kingston, 30th September, 1844.

TO BE LET, the DWELLING over the subscriber's Shop—large and commodiou—occupied at present as Officers' Quarters.—Possession can be given in a few days.

WILLIAM SIMPSON.

Kingston, 1st July, 1845. NOTICE.

THE Subscriber has on hand a few Chain Cables, and Anchors, and a complete assortment of tarred rope, which he will dispose of at very low prices.

CHARLES W. JENKINS

Kingston Feb., 1845. NOTICE.

THE Subscriber having been appointed Agent, for the sale of

From the well known Foundry of Mr. R. P. Cotton, will keep a Stock on hand, during the season, of Cooking and Single Stoves of the latest and most approved Patterns, and will execute orders at the lowest market price for Cash, or on approved credit.— Country Merchants would find it to their ad-vantage to call before they purchase else-

HUGH CALDER,

Commercial Wharf. Kingston, Aug. 20, 1845,

GREAT REDUCTION IN PRICES HARDWARD STORE,

Opposite the Lambton House-Princess Stree

THE SUBSCRIBER takes this opportunity to inform his friends and the Public, that he has made a great reduction in the price of every description of Hardware and Fancy Goods, and that he is determined in future to sell VERY LOW (Wholesale or Retail) for Cash, or approved cradit.
The Stock, which is very extensive, compris-

English, Banks' refined, Crown, Lowmoor and Swedes Bar Iron, Rod Iron, half round and Hoop Iron, Cast, Crawley, Blister, Sleigh

Steel, Clawicj, Discount Canada Plates,
Tin Plates ic, IX, DC, and Canada Plates,
Sheet Iron and Boiler Plates,
Sheet Copper, and Brass,
Sheet Lead and Zinc, Iron and Brass Wire, Hollow Ware of every description,

Spikes, Nails, &c. Sheffield Table and other Cutlery, and Silver Sheffield Table and other Cutlery, and Silver Plated Ware, Ivory and silver plated handle Knives and Forks, Silver plated Tea Services, Britannia Metal, Copper and Japanned Ware, Table Lamps, hanging and other Lamps, Candalabra and Chandeliers, Farming Implements and Utensils, Patent Straw Cutters and Hay Knives,

Rifles and Fowling Pieces, Joiners's, Carpenter's, and Ship Builders' Tools, Locks, Bolts, Butts, Screws, &c. Hair Seating and Curled Hair,

Saddlery, Coffee, Malt, and Corn Mills, Blacksmiths' Anvils, Vices, Bellows, &c. Paints and Oils,

Paints and Oils,
Window Glass and Putty,
Cordage, Glue, Tubs, Pails, Churns, &c.
CHARLES W. JENKINS. Kingston, Feb., 1845.

MUTUAL FIRE INSURANCE COM-PANY OF THE MIDLAND DISTRICT.

OFFICE IN THE COURT HOUSE. DAVID JOHN SMITH, Esq., President.

JOSEPH BRUCE, EDWARD NOBLE,
JOHN S. CARTWRIGHT, NOBLE PALMER,
JOHN MOWAT, J. WILLIAMSON ESGRS
TREASURER,
David John Smith, Esquire.
THIS Company continues to insure
property against loss or damage by
fire.

WILLIAM IRELAND,

Kingston, 24th August, 1843.

COMMERCIAL MART. BY PRIVATE SALE,
200 Kegs CUT NAILS, assorted size WILLIAM WARE. Kingston, 26th July, 1845.

FOR SALE BY THE SUBCRIBER,

PALMER'S patent spring Candle-shade
(a variety of patterns.)

Palmer's patent Metallic Candles for do.

CHARLES W. JENKINS. Kingston, Feb., 1845.

FOR SALE BY THE SUBSCRIBER, SYKES'S Hydrometers (by Dring & Fage London,) with tables, &c. CHARLES W. JENKINS. Kingston, Feb., 1845.

STOVES

At greatly Reduced Prices. THE Subscriber has just received, direct from the Foundries, made to special Order, a very large assortment of Stoves, ting in part of

COOKING, PARLOUR, EALL & BOX STOVES, of the latest improved patterns, which are offered exceeding low for Cash. Before buying elsewhere, be pleased to call at the old established Stove Stand, and examine the assortment and price.

JAMES POWELL.

Princess, late Store Street, (Kingston, Nov. 14, 1844.

HARDWARE. JAMES POWELL in returning thanks to his numerous Town and Country customers for their past favours, begs to inform them and the public generally, that he has recently removed into his **New Stone Building**, adjoining his old stand in Princess Street, where he has on hand, and now open for examination, an extensive assortment OF HEAVY HARDWARE,

SHELF AND FANCY GOODS
Paints and Paint Stuffs, PLAIN, JAPANNED & BLOCK TIN WARF And STOVES of all descriptions, at prices heretofore unprecedented in this Market.

A FEW DOZEN CASES WOOD AND BRASS CLOCKS or cash, for old Brass, Copper, Pewter, and

J. P. solicits the public patronage trusting that his prices will sustain him more fully than any lengthy elaboration on his part. Kingston, March 18, 1845.

MONTREAL TIPD FOUNDRY. TO THE PRINTERS AND PROPRIETORS OF NEWSPAPERS IN CANADA, NOVA SCOTIA, &c.

THE undersigned having purchased the above Establishment, begs to solicit a continuance of the patronage which has been so liberally bestowed upon him as Agent to

the Foundry.

Having revised and greatly added to the material, he can confidently recommend the Type now manufactured by him as equal to

ny manufactured on this continent.

The services of an experienced practical man, from New York, have been engaged in the mechanical department, and the Printers in this city are confidently appealed to as to the beauty and quality of the Type cast at this Foundry.

A specimen will be shortly issued, whe

the Proprietor will do himself the pleasure of waiting upon the Trade; in the meantime he will be happy to see or hear from those nclined to give him their support.
Old Type taken in exchange at 6d. per

Printers' Materials, and any article not nanufactured in Montreal, brought in from New York at 20 per cent advance. CHAS. T. PALSGRAVE.

June 14.

*** Newspapers inserting the above Notice for six months, once a week, shall be entitled to be paid in Type, on taking four times the amount of advertising.

S. III TILLO CANADIAN GAZETTEER

CANADIAN GAZETTEER,
COMPRISING Statistical and general Information connected with all parts of the Upper
Province; Distance Tables; List of Professions
and Trades; Stage and Steamboat fares; List
of Post Offices; Hotels, &c. &c.—with correct
descriptions of the leading features of each
Township, as regards Soil, climate, productions,
&c.—together with a mass of other useful information, collected from the best authorities, verified by personal observation and enquries on each
spot—the author having visited every town, village and new settlement for that express purpose.

Embellished with a superior MAP, in which will be laid down every village and new settl BY WILLIAM HENRY SMITH

In one handsome volume, bound. Price to sub-scribers, 10s.

To be ready for delivery in January, 1846.

Those places from which Dr. Smith has not yet obtained information, will be visited by him during the present summer and autumn. For Sale by the Subscriber,

A FEW sets of Silver plated, and Brita Metal Communion Services. Britannia Metal hot-water Venison dishe

Kingston, Feb., 1845.

CHARLES W. JENKINS.



THE preceding figure is given to represe the INSENSIBLE PERSPIRATION. It is the great EVACUATION for the imputies of the body. It will be noticed that a thi ties of the body. It will be noticed that a thick cloudy mist issues from all points of the surface, which indicates that this perspiration flows uninterruptedly when we are in health, but ceases when we are sick. Life cannot be sustained without it. It is thrown off from the blood and other juices of the body, and disposes by this means, of nearly all the impurities within us.—
The language of Scripture is, "in the BLOOD is the Life." If it ever becomes impure, it may be traced directly to the stoppage of the INSEN-SIBLE PERSPIRATION. It never requires any internal medicines to cleanse it, as it AL-SIBLE PERSPIRATION. It never requires any internal medicines to cleanse it, as it ALWAYS purifies itself by its own heat and action, and throws off all the offending humors, through the INSENSIBLE PERSPIRATION. Thus we see, all that is necessary when the blood is stagnant, or infected, is to open the pores, and it relieves itself from all impurity instantly.—Thus we see the folly of taking so much internal remedies. All practitioners, however, direct their efforts to restore the Insensible Perspiration but it seems to be not always the proper. tion, but it seems to be not always the proper one. The Thomsonian, for instance, stcams, the Hydropathist shrouds us in wet blankets, the Homopathist deals out infinitissimals, the Allo-

pathist bleeds and doses us with mercury, and the blustering Quack gorges us with pills, pills,

the blustering Quack gorges us with pills, pills, pills.

To give some idea of the amount of INSENSIBLE PERSPIRATION, we will state that the learned Dr. Lewenhock, and the great Boerhaave, ascertained that five-eighths of all we receive into the stomach, passed off by this means. In other words, if we eat and drink eight pounds per day, we evacuated five pounds of it by the Insensible Perspiration.

This is none other than the used up particles of the blood, and other juices, giving place to the new and fresh ones. To check this, therefore, is to retain in the system five-eighths of all the virulent matter that nature demands should leave the body. And even when this is the case, the blood is of so active a principle, that it determines those particles to the skin, where they form scabs, pimples, ulcers, and other spots.

By a sudden transition from heat to cold, the pores are stopped, the perspiration ceases, and disease begins at once to develope itself. Hence, a stoppage of this flow of the juices, originates so many complaints.

It is by stopping the pores, that overwhelms mankind with coughs, colds, and consumptions. Nine-tenths of the world die from diseases induced by a stoppage of the INSENSIBLE PERSPIRATION.

Let me ask now, every candid mind, what course seems the most reasonable to pursue,

PERSPIRATION.

Let me ask now, every candid mind, what course seems the most reasonable to pursue, to unstop the pores, after they are closed.—
Would you give physic to UNSTOP the pores? Or would you apply something that would do this upon the surface, where the clogging actually is? Would not this be common sense?—And yet I know of no physician who makes any external application to effect it. The reason I assign is, that no medicine within their knowledge, is capable of doing it. Under these circumstances, I present to physicians, and to all others, a preparation that has this power in its others, a preparation that has this power in its fullest extent. It is McAlister's All Healing Ointment, or the World's Salve. It has POWER

cutestances, I present to preparation that has this power in its fullest extent. It is McAlister's All Healing Ointment, or the World's Salve. It has POWER to create perspiration on the feet, on the head, around old sores, upon the chest, in short, upon any part of the body, whether diseased slightly or severely.

It has POWER to cause all external sores, storely. It has POWER to cause all external sores, wants nor point out their pains? And how many scrofulous humors, exist diseases, poisonous thousands are swept off by giving internal medicines, when their young bodies and tender frames are unable to bear up against them? Whole articles the entire cuticle to its, sealthy functions.

It is a REMEDY that forbide the necessity of so many and deleterious drugs taken into the stomach.

It is a REMEDY that forbide the necessity of so many and deleterious drugs taken into the stomach.

It is a REMEDY that neither sickens, give inconvenience, nor is dangerous to the intest tines.

It is a REMEDY that neither sickens, give inconvenience, nor is dangerous to the intest tines.

It is a REMEDY that neither sickens, give inconvenience, nor is dangerous to the intest tines.

It is a REMEDY that neither sickens, give inconvenience, nor is dangerous to the intest tines.

It is a REMEDY that neither sickens, give inconvenience, nor is dangerous to the intest ines.

It is a REMEDY that neither sickens, give inconvenience, nor is dangerous to the intest ines.

It is a REMEDY that neither sickens, give inconvenience, nor is dangerous to the intest ines.

It is a REMEDY that neither sickens, give inconvenience, nor is dangerous to the intest ines.

It is a REMEDY that neither sickens, give inconvenience, nor is an and infirmities and dispose of all its uscless particles. There is a connection, harmony, and feasibility in it is a defined to the blood to void all its impurities and dispose of all its uscless particles. There is a connection, harmony, and feasibility in it is a simple, by the channels of the proper in the internal m

for all diseases of the chest, Consumption, Ifer, and the most dangerous of internal maladies involving the utmost danger and responsibility, and I declare before Heaven and man, tha not in one single case has it failed to beneft, when the patient was within the reach of morth means.

I have had physicians, learned in the profession; I have had ministers of the Gospel, Juges on the Bench, Aldermen and Lawyers, guitlemen of the highest crudition and MULITUDES of the POOR, use it in every valety of way, and there has been but one voice, he ty of way, and there has been but one voice, me united, universal voice, saying "McAlister, you Ointment is GOOD."

HEAD ACHE.

The salve has cured persons of the Had Ache of 12 years standing and who had it reularly every week, so that vomiting often look Deafness and Ear Ache are helped with he

course ceases.

FEMALE COMPLAINTS.—Its glory and power is

For Sale by CHARLES HEATH

NEW WHOLESALE

one of the firm will act as an Auctioneer.

Cash for Wheat at their Mills in Hillier.

Prince Edward District, and at Kingston. SIMPSON & MATHEWSON.

FOR SALE BY THE SUBSCRIBER

E NGLISH PATENT STRAW CUT-

FOR SALE BY THE SUBSCRIBER.

BLACKSMITHS' Anvils,
Do. Vices,

All of the best quality and exceedingly low for Cash.

CHARLES W. JENKINS,

BLANKS FOR SALE.

DEEDS and MEMORIALS, Law, Court of Requests, and other BLANKS, ingreat

CHARLES W. JENKINS.

Bellows

Princess Street.

W. SIMPSON, Kingston.
H. Mathewson, Montreal.
Kingston, September 9th, 1845.

Do.

Do. Sledges and hand ham Bellows pipes, Stocks and dies, Cast steel files and rasps, &c. &c.

variety for sale at the Herald Office.

Kingston, Feb., 1845.

Do.

Agent, Princess Street, Kingston.

like success, as also Ague in the Face.

COLD FEET.

Consumption, Liver complaint, pains in the chest or side, falling of the hair, one or the sheet. always accompanies cold feet. It is a sure ign of disease in the system to have cold feet. The salve will restore the Insensible Perpir-

For Scrofula, Salt Rheum, and Erysielas, it is probably the safest and surest cure i the world. The same may be said of Piles, Sore Lips, Chapped Hands, Quinzy, Sore Troat, Discovering and all Newsonia. ation and thus cure ev w case.

Dyspepsia, and all Nervous Diseases and Spinal Complaints.

For Burns it has not its equal in the world! And for Chest Diseases, such as Ashma, oppressive Pains, and the like, there is no internal remedy comparable to it. PIMPLES ON THE FACE, MASCUINE SKIN, GROSS SURFACE.

Its first action is to expell all humor. I will not cease drawing till the face is free from any matter that may be lodged under the ski, and frequently breaking out to the surface. I then heals. When there is nothing but grossness or dull repulsive surface, it begins to soften and soften until the skin becomes as smooth ad delicate as a child's licate as a child's.

WORMS. If parents knew how fatal most me If parents knew how fatal most meicines were to children taken inwardly, they wald be slow to resort to them. Especially "mecurial lozengers," called "medicated lozenges," wernifuges." pills, &c. Even were it possible to say positively that worms were present, it is not safe. The truth is, no one can tell invariably when were are present. Of course the reme. when worms are present. Of course the remedy is not applicable to the complaint. Now let me say to parents, that this salve will always tell if a child has worms. Let it be rubbed on the neck and chest, to keep them from going u, and then down on the bowels, and they will soon leave. It will DRIVE every vestige of them away. This is a simple and SAFE cure. No injury can come of it any way. But should it be cholic, inflammation of the bowels, or gipe of the intestines, it will effectually cure them as

the earth at once so sure and so safe in the ex-It would be cruel, nay WICKED, to give internal doubtful medicines, so long as a hamless, certain, and effectual external one could be had.

TOILET.

I have it done up in fine order for the dessing case. Although I have said little aboutit, as a hair restorative, I will stake it against the world? They may bring their oils far and near, and mine will restore the hair two cases to ther one. That some sores are an outlet to the impurities of the system, is the only reason, because they cannot pass off through the natural channels of the Insensible Perspiration. If such area are healed up, the impurities must have some other outlet, or it will endanger life. This is the reason why it is impolitie to use the common salves of the day in such cases. For they are no power to open other avenues, to let of all this morbid matter, and the consequences are always fatal. This salve will always provide or such emergencies. There need be no fear; t is perfect. TOILET.

Diseases of Children If the ALL-HEALING OINTMINT pos other virtue than merely tocure the ALL IMPORTATIONS

A. & D. SHAW. MPORTERS OF BRITISH GOODS. PRINCESS STREET,

ESPECTFULLY acquaint the inhabitants of Kingston and vicinity, and their case tomers generally, that the first of their

FALL IMPORTATIONS.

is now on hand and ready for inspection. Their assortment of

FANCY AND STAPLE DRY GOODS w be found replete with every description of New, Fresh and Fashionaele C.

ed for the Fall and Winter Trade. n addition to a very extensive Stock now receiving of Plain, Printed, and Figured Ceans Cloths, Merinoes, Mouslin DeLaines, Lama, Coburg, Cashmere Cloths, &c., the ald particularly direct attention to their Stock of

VICTORIA CRAPE CLOTES

REING A STYLE OF GOODS ENTIRELY NEW AND BEAUTIFULLY ADAPTED in LADIES PALL DRESSES.

gether with a large and general Stock of Hosiery, Blankets, Flannels, Tartan, Galaids, all Wool, Cloakings, Linens, Cottons, Ginghams, Hoyle's Fast Color Prints at ambrics, Beaver Cloths, Broad Cloths. Cassimeres, Tweeds and Docskins, Cashmellled Satis, Indian and Netted SHAWLS, Muslins, Nets, Laces, and Needle West loods in great variety.

-A L S 0 :-

A excellent Assortment of Furs and Fur Trimmings, in Martin, Squirrel, and Sale itch, Lynx, &c., &c. Princess-street, Kingston, 10th September, 1845.

BLASTING, F FF FFF FFFF and sporting powder for sale by the but CHARLES W. JENKINS Kingston, June 17, 1845.

THE HOTEL DIEU. O PPOSITE the Catholic Seminary, Bred Street, is now open for the receptes of persons requiring Medical and Surgical saist. Visiting Medical Officer, Dr. Hallowell, Consulting, do. Dr. Sampso N. B.—Visiting hour 9 to 10, A. M.

A LL parties indebted to the undersigned are requested to make immediate parment, and all to whom he is due to present ment, and all to when their accounts for payment.

WM. SIMPSON.

Kingston, July 24, 1845. FOR Sale by Wm. SIMPSON, Online Street.

220 packages choice Black & Green las, 24 Hhds. Sugar, 10 Tierces do. in bond or duty pail. do. Soap \\
Lescher's London Starch,

Patent satin faced do. Plug, Nailrod, Cavendish'a Honeydew Tobaccos. Patent Pails, Brooms, Writing and Wrapping papers.

SURGEON DENTIST, RESIDENCE, Corner of Princes all Bagot Streets, over the Belfast Was-house Entrance from Bagot Street. But it is from the want of proper nourishment and the constant drugging they undergo, which mows them down as the rank grass falls before All those who need the services of mexperienced Dentist, are respectfully invited

to call. the scythe.

Mothers! we repeat again, and if they were I Advice Gratis.

September 8th, 1845. the last words we were ever to utter, and of course past the reach of all interest, we would say, "Use the ALL-HEALING OINTMENT for POR Sale, by WM. SIMPSON, 310 bbls. No. 1, North Shore Her sickness among children."

RHEUMATISM.—It removes almost immediately the inflammation and swelling, when the pair

rings,
75 Quintels Table Cod fish,
7 bbls. Mackarel, No. 1. 10 Tierces Salmon.

Female Complaints.—Its glory and power is manifest in no way more than in this department. Inflammation of the kidneys, of the womb, and its falling down, weakness, and irregularity; in short, all those difficulties which are frequent with females, find ready and permanent relief. Scald Heads.—We have cured cases that actually defied everything known, as well as the ability of fifteen or twenty doctors. One man told us he had spent \$500 on his children, without any benefit, when a few boxes of the outrement cured them. Land Scrip for Sale. A PPLY (if by letter post paid) to Jams. HENDERSON, Land and General Ages, No. 33, Little St. James Street, Montreal,

A. MANAHAN, Land Agent,

AGENCY AND COMMISSION BUSINESS. ment cured them.

Corns.—People need never be troubled with them if they will use it. THE Subscriber respectfully tenders and the sincere thanks to his frie public generally, for the very liberal su As a FAMILY MEDICINE, no man can measure As a Family Medicine, no man can measure its value. So long as the stars roll along over the heavens—so long as man treads the earth, subject to all the infirmities of the flesh—so long as discasse and sickness are known—just so long will this good ointment be used and esteemed. When man ceases from off the earth, then the demand will cease, and not till then.

JAMES MeALISTER & Co.,

168 South street. Naw York. made to give satisfaction to those who my

favor him with their patronage. 168 South street, New York, Sole proprietors of the above Medicine, to whom all communications must be addressed(post paid.) From his extensive acquaintance with the Trade generally, he is confident that he can be seen to be Price, 25 cents and 50 cents.

CAUTION.

As the All-Healing Ointment has been greatly counterfeited, we have given this caution to the public, that "no ointment will be genuine unless the names of James McAlister, or James McA

Commercial Wharf, Kingston, 2nd April, 1844.

McAlister & Co., are written with a pen upon every label." The label is a steel engraving, with the figure of "Insensible Perspiration" on TO BE LET, A ND possession given immediately, story STONE HOUSE, adjoint Queen's College, on William street, will Stables, Coach house, &c., well adapted Gentleman's residence. Also, on Rideat three story stone dwelling House, opps residence of Major Bouchier. Apply to the control of th IMPORTING WAREHOUSE,
KINGSTON, C. W.,
At the Extensive and Commodious Premises of residence of Major Bouchier. Apply to the

WILLIAM SIMPSON.

At the Extensive and Commodious Premises of
W. SIMPSON, ONTARIO STREET.

THE Subscribers beg to notify the Mercantile
Community of Canada West, that their
large and Newly Imported Stock of Groceries,
Wines, Liquors and Dry Goods, will be opened
about the 20th inst., which they pledge themselves to sell at Montreal prices.

They will also be prepared to receive Consignments of Merchandize and Produce for disposal
at Private or Public Sale, with a view to which,
one of the firm will act as an Auctioneer. Kingston, 1st July, 1845. WANTED, A YOUNG LAD about 15 Years of age.

ore. For further informat Kingston, February 3rd, 1846.

The Berald, PUBLISHED EVERY TUESDA BY JOHN WAUDBY,

At his office, in Store Street, nearly open the Mansion House Hotel, Kingston, da, where all orders will be thankfully resemand punctually attended to.

Terms.—Fifteen shillings per annum, or It teen shillings if paid in advance,
Any person becoming responsible for the person of the person in like proportion for a greater number.

"No papers discontinued until arreas sepexeept at the option of the Publishet.
All Communications to be addressed goat put to the Editor.

PRICE OF ADVERTISEMENTS.—Six limits and the proportion of the publishet.

PRICE OF ADVERTISEMENTS.—Sunder, 2s. 6d. first insertion, and 7d sequent insertion. Ten lines and first insertion, and 10d. each subsettion. tion. Over ten lines, 4d, per line fi and 1d. per line each subsequent in Advertisements, without specific inserted until countermanded, and

cordingly.

All transitory Advertisements from irregular customers, must be perhanded in for insertion.

CANAL

Provincial Parliam

HOUSE OF ASSEM

OXFORD ELECTION COMMIT Mr. SMITH, of Frontenac, rose to ution similar, he said, to one during the session of 1842. (, a committee appointed to try, he 2nd Riding of the County a committee appure the 2nd Riding of the County to reduced to a number below mission having met three such its number reduced, he (Mr. dissolution agreeably to the 22 Grenville Act. The hon. me speak of the great neconvenies tutending committees, and of the tecting members from all unne of that kind; he also quoted f Grenville Act to show that it we of the meaning of the clause a Act to which he had referred seconded by Mr. M'Donnell of committee appointed to invest it election be dissolved, on t dommittee had been unavoids amber below nine.

mber below nine. amber below wished to know if the members were unavoidably a with fact became known; he stion to the Speaker, and if the fed in the affirmative, then he is for the resolution.

Mr. Balwin regarded the quested as most correct; if it were swn that the members absent wy" so, why discharge them? I templates that the committee when reduced to below nirming been relieved by an order language of the act "death weed the class of causes of abservant as the committee of the class of causes of abservant and the class of causes of abservant as the committee of the class of causes of abservant and the class of causes of abservant as the committee of the class of causes of abservant as the class of causes of abservant as the committee of the class of causes of abservant as the committee of the class of causes of abservant as the class of causes of abservant as the committee of the class of causes of abservant as the cause of the language of the language of abserved the class of causes of abserved the language of the langu

any pointed out. It was clear ald not discharge members with atver being established; and seculd not cease to be of the relieved by an express order.

Mr. Baldwin maintained that the word "death or otherwist have been intended that tended disqualify members; if must be sufficient it would, he thou seed, the learned Attorney Genada and other legal gentleme the House would understangieth other words in a sentence it meaning from the leading rds, he Mr. Baldwin could as learned member for Fronte learned member for Fronte their unnecessary attendance, pathy for those who had good in prosecuting the enquiry in the case and for the co-to be affected by the decis Mr. Smith, and showed how us it was; in that case the Con below the legal number by hing been expressly relieved by was excused and the other reats by taking office and ally dead. He (Mr. B.) was of the effect of such a pr ption of the resolution in que ss in order to destroy the pro ction Committee, (certainly bd) well then, resumed Mr. the case you are putting a confact which was never intended

tice to parties in the position and it would be more man majority at once to turn us at great expense, and to get in this way was, he would a dedenial of justice. Solicitor General SHERW ded to say a word on this que feeling manifested by the he mber for the 4th Riding w se on his side of the House of tit impossible to keep silence. have come better from th

Quebec who had cried out the hon, member retire—wh follow him. He Mr. Sherwo but justice. What injury we petitioner or the sitting men w Committee struck before w Committee struck before dence would be brought. It is the act only contemplated a disqualification, but how coul ed with the words in the clause are able to attend are reduced as the season of the clause it. Sherwood has misquoted ar Ed. Pilot.) The object of as to require all to be present ainst obstruction. Were Co y after day waiting on absent noly not. The precedent queen from Frontenac was cettar to the present case, but he to the present case, but he (
beed that the same course in
though he had referred to the
d by the hon, and learned me
ork, still he (Mr. S.) had in member had given his cor member had given his cor Still he could not agree w Committee would be struck in in before the return of

as in him to give an opinion estion, which appeared to be d which ought therefore, perh gal gentlemen; but, when he it from their proper course, at m their proper course, an themselves to the law of g "if this committee be dissoluted as good, &c.," he thou, would be tolerated in him to would be tolerated in him to a say and say a few words on a len, that the law did not disque election committee until it ey were "unavoidably" about that the Committee is to do 9?—as well might it be treal members of this House one does does not account af the members of the second of the second conseders and account of the second conseders and account of the second of the second conseders and account of the second consede ouse does not consist of the n og as members were able to a subers, and where was the p hckson, Bertrand, and Lacost atend, were as the law exp pidably" absent,—he (Mr. Ro and to a knowledge of law, but assed some common sense, and does not consist of the n ed some common sense, am on selarned and unlearned obmittee should exist so long a members, that is, so long unlifed by law. In this cualification by law, the absolute discharged, they may be be a some discharged, they may be some discharged, they may be some discharged.

Mr. ROBLIN said it might app

AYLWIN said he hoped t

COPYRIGHT OF PHOTOGRAPH RESERVED TO PUBLIC RECORD OFFICE. FOR PERMISSION TO REPRODUCE, APPLY TO PUBLIC ARCHIVES, OTTAWA.